
February 28, 2025

Lauren Golembiewski 
Glacier Environmental Services, Inc.  
7509 212th St. SW 
Edmonds WA 98206 
lmiles@glacierenviro.com  

RE: Notice of Substantial Completion, Contract Number C2300123,   Circle K 1416 
Environmental Cleanup (IFB 2328 TCP) 

Dear Lauren: 

We accept the above-referenced contract as substantially complete as of February 28, 2025. 

In accordance with the General Conditions of the Contract, liquidated damages will no longer 
be assessed as of the date of substantial completion.  

Upon review of the punch list items of work remaining and enclosed, including contract close-
out documents, The Department of Ecology (Ecology) and Contractor agree that final 
completion on this contract will be no later than March 30,2025.  

Contractor understands that it will be subject to the actual administrative costs incurred by 
Ecology if the completion of all punch list items and subsequent final completion is not 
achieved by this agreed upon date. 

Sincerely, 

 

Dale Myers 
Circle K 1461 Project Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Northwest Regional Office 

Enclosure:  Punch List 
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cc by email: Nick Fitzgerald PE, Ecology 
 Nick Treat, Ecology  


